
RFP#19058-AG  

 Wayfinding & Parking Signage Plan 
Attachment A-General Questions 
 

1.   Under Background the RFP states the Wayfinding initiative is to match a specific 

design criteria with the branding of the city, there is an RFP issued - RFP 

#19057-AG Downtown Suffolk Branding - Is there anything barring a contractor from 

submitting proposals for both the Branding RFP and the Wayfinding RFP? No  

 

a. If no - Can both contracts be awarded to the same contractor? Yes 
 

2.   Under Contract Period the RFP states the contract remains in effect until the 

completion of the project, what is the city’s estimated timeline to completion? 

Hopefully less than 9 month, but this will be an ongoing project so there may be smaller 

supplemental contracts to address new venues.  

 

3.   Under Project Goals - second bullet point states all modes of transportation to be 

considered, how far out from the city Masterplan boundaries will the city go to consider 

visitors, tours, tourism, coming from other cities and markets? 

Approximately ½ mile 

 

4.   Under Project Goals - fourth bullet point - will the city consider hiring an analytics 

firm/research firm to collect the data necessary to anticipate traffic to and from the 

city in the coming years? We have existing traffic counts for the major roads into 

downtown.  

 

5.   Is the contractor technically required to be a Civil Engineering Firm or Urban 

Planning firm? No but the parking lots need to be reviewed by someone with a design 
background with experience in parking design.  

 

a.   If NO will the contractor work with the city civil engineer or contracted urban 

planning firm to develop the traffic patterns for all modes?The downtown plan 

does not propose any traffic circulation modifications 
 

6.   Under Project Goals - Second group of bullet points (inclusions), does the city intend 

to represent major corporations (as well as small business) such as BASF, SYSCO, 

QVC, etc. in the Wayfinding plan? No 

 

a.   If NOT would the city consider developing some partnership with these 

corporations for the inclusion and development of signage specific to them as 

part of the overall development plan? This would be a separate contract 

 

7.   Under the parking signage plan, is it the city’s desire to develop signage that is 

graphically enhancing and in line to the new branding strategies and designs that are 

forthcoming? Yes it must incorporate the bran graphics 

a.   If NO is there a specific guideline available the parking signs must meet? 

 

 



8.   Is there a not to exceed budget in place for this project? 

 

a.   If so what is the budget? We don’t discuss budget information. 

 

9.   Is there an incumbent? No 
 

a.   If so can the city provide the name of the contractor? 

 

10. Under Scope of Services - Under 1.3 Identify user groups, their specific needs, and 

potential wayfinding difficulties as they affect the disabled, senior citizens and new 

visitors to the area with respect to vehicular signage. Is this a specific concern for 

the city based on current traffic patterns? Yes 

 

a.   Are there any specific ADA compliance issues that need to be addressed 

besides the standard best practices and federal compliances for signage? 

None 

 

11. Under Scope of Services - 2.4 Briefly identify other opportunities for temporary or 

changeable special event or marketing signage including location and type of sign - 

Are there limitations that do not allow for digital display, LED or other powered, 

programmable signage? The City will need to modify its codes to permit 

 

12. Under Scope of Services - 2.6 & 3.4 In reference to fabrication, does the city have a 

specific company that currently is contracted to fabricate signage? No 

 

a.   If NO, is there a requirement to use local M/WBE certified businesses for city 

contracts? And does the city have a list available of these entities? No 
 

13. Does the city have interest in alternative wayfinding tools that can help a visitor 

navigate through the city to specific destinations and would the city be open to 

something that may incur a greater cost than planned for as well as require continued 

financial upkeep, a service such as an on-brand navigation tool? 

It may be discussed with the selected vendor but is not under consideration at this time. 

 

14. Under Deliverables it is requested that the final Wayfinding Master Plan contain the 

style guide to include color pallets, etc. However this should be consistent with the 

Downtown Suffolk Brand identity (RFP #19057-AG), and as specified in this RFP.  Will 

this RFP be awarded after RFP#19057-AG? Yes 

 

a.   If NO, can you clarify how the signage color pallet will influence the new 

Brand Identity? 

 


